Oracle® Communications Network Integrity FTP SDH Logical Resource Discovery and Assimilation Cartridge Guide



Release 7.5 G13599-02 April 2025

ORACLE

Oracle Communications Network Integrity FTP SDH Logical Resource Discovery and Assimilation Cartridge Guide, Release 7.5

G13599-02

Copyright © 2024, 2025, Oracle and/or its affiliates.

This software and related documentation are provided under a license agreement containing restrictions on use and disclosure and are protected by intellectual property laws. Except as expressly permitted in your license agreement or allowed by law, you may not use, copy, reproduce, translate, broadcast, modify, license, transmit, distribute, exhibit, perform, publish, or display any part, in any form, or by any means. Reverse engineering, disassembly, or decompilation of this software, unless required by law for interoperability, is prohibited.

The information contained herein is subject to change without notice and is not warranted to be error-free. If you find any errors, please report them to us in writing.

If this is software, software documentation, data (as defined in the Federal Acquisition Regulation), or related documentation that is delivered to the U.S. Government or anyone licensing it on behalf of the U.S. Government, then the following notice is applicable:

U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS: Oracle programs (including any operating system, integrated software, any programs embedded, installed, or activated on delivered hardware, and modifications of such programs) and Oracle computer documentation or other Oracle data delivered to or accessed by U.S. Government end users are "commercial computer software," "commercial computer software documentation," or "limited rights data" pursuant to the applicable Federal Acquisition Regulation and agency-specific supplemental regulations. As such, the use, reproduction, duplication, release, display, disclosure, modification, preparation of derivative works, and/or adaptation of i) Oracle programs (including any operating system, integrated software, any programs embedded, installed, or activated on delivered hardware, and modifications of such programs), ii) Oracle computer documentation and/or iii) other Oracle data, is subject to the rights and limitations specified in the license contained in the applicable contract. The terms governing the U.S. Government's use of Oracle cloud services are defined by the applicable contract for such services. No other rights are granted to the U.S. Government.

This software or hardware is developed for general use in a variety of information management applications. It is not developed or intended for use in any inherently dangerous applications, including applications that may create a risk of personal injury. If you use this software or hardware in dangerous applications, then you shall be responsible to take all appropriate fail-safe, backup, redundancy, and other measures to ensure its safe use. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates disclaim any liability for any damages caused by use of this software or hardware in dangerous applications.

Oracle®, Java, MySQL, and NetSuite are registered trademarks of Oracle and/or its affiliates. Other names may be trademarks of their respective owners.

Intel and Intel Inside are trademarks or registered trademarks of Intel Corporation. All SPARC trademarks are used under license and are trademarks or registered trademarks of SPARC International, Inc. AMD, Epyc, and the AMD logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of Advanced Micro Devices. UNIX is a registered trademark of The Open Group.

This software or hardware and documentation may provide access to or information about content, products, and services from third parties. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates are not responsible for and expressly disclaim all warranties of any kind with respect to third-party content, products, and services unless otherwise set forth in an applicable agreement between you and Oracle. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates will not be responsible for any loss, costs, or damages incurred due to your access to or use of third-party content, products, or services, except as set forth in an applicable agreement between you and Oracle.

Contents

Preface

| Audience | V |
|-----------------------------|---|
| Documentation Accessibility | V |
| Diversity and Inclusion | V |

1 SDH Discovery Cartridge

| Overview | 1-1 |
|---|------|
| About the SDH Discovery Cartridge | 1-1 |
| About Cartridge Dependencies | 1-2 |
| Opening the Cartridge Files in Design Studio | 1-3 |
| Building and Deploying the Cartridge | 1-3 |
| About the Cartridge Components | 1-3 |
| Discover SDH Connectivity and Service | 1-3 |
| Scan Parameter Group | 1-4 |
| Conditions and Processors | 1-6 |
| Using the Cartridge | 1-8 |
| Creating a Discover SDH Connectivity and Service Scan | 1-8 |
| About Cartridge Modeling | 1-9 |
| Specifications | 1-9 |
| About Design Studio Construction | 1-10 |
| Model Collections | 1-10 |
| Discovery Action | 1-11 |
| Discovery Processors | 1-11 |

2 SDH UIM Integration Cartridge

| About the SDH UIM Integration Cartridge 2- |
|---|
| |
| About Cartridge Dependencies 2- |
| Run-Time Dependencies 2- |
| Design-Time Dependencies 2- |
| Opening the Cartridge Files in Design Studio 2- |
| Building and Deploying the Cartridge 2- |

| 2.2 |
|------|
| 2-2 |
| 2-3 |
| 2-3 |
| 2-3 |
| 2-4 |
| 2-4 |
| 2-4 |
| 2-5 |
| 2-5 |
| 2-6 |
| 2-8 |
| 2-8 |
| 2-8 |
| 2-9 |
| 2-9 |
| 2-11 |
| 2-12 |
| 2-13 |
| 2-14 |
| 2-15 |
| 2-15 |
| 2-16 |
| 2-17 |
| 2-18 |
| 2-19 |
| 2-19 |
| 2-20 |
| 2-20 |
| 2-21 |
| 2-22 |
| 2-24 |
| 2-25 |
| |

Preface

This guide describes the functionality and design of the Oracle Communications SDH Discovery cartridge and SDH UIM Integration cartridge.

Audience

This guide is intended for Network Integrity administrators who want to understand the design and evaluate the functionality of these cartridges, and for Network Integrity developers who want either to build or to extend similar cartridges.

Developers should have a good working knowledge of FTP operations, specifications, Network Integrity, UIM, and the use of Oracle Communications Design Studio for Network Integrity.

You should be familiar with the following documents included with this release:

- Oracle Communications Network Integrity Concepts
- Oracle Communications Network Integrity Developer's Guide
- Oracle Communications Network Integrity File Transfer and Parsing Guide
- Oracle Communications Network Integrity UIM Integration Cartridge Guide

You should be familiar with the following concepts and technologies:

- Synchronous Digital Hierarchy (SDH) standards and terminology
- Development and extensibility of Network Integrity cartridge

Documentation Accessibility

For information about Oracle's commitment to accessibility, visit the Oracle Accessibility Program website at http://www.oracle.com/pls/topic/lookup?ctx=acc&id=docacc.

Access to Oracle Support

Oracle customers that have purchased support have access to electronic support through My Oracle Support. For information, visit http://www.oracle.com/pls/topic/lookup?ctx=acc&id=info or visit http://www.oracle.com/pls/topic/lookup?ctx=acc&id=trs if you are hearing impaired.

Diversity and Inclusion

Oracle is fully committed to diversity and inclusion. Oracle respects and values having a diverse workforce that increases thought leadership and innovation. As part of our initiative to build a more inclusive culture that positively impacts our employees, customers, and partners, we are working to remove insensitive terms from our products and documentation. We are also mindful of the necessity to maintain compatibility with our customers' existing technologies and the need to ensure continuity of service as Oracle's offerings and industry standards evolve.



Because of these technical constraints, our effort to remove insensitive terms is ongoing and will take time and external cooperation.

1 SDH Discovery Cartridge

This chapter provides information on the Oracle Communications Network Integrity SDH Discovery cartridge.

Overview

This chapter provides an overview of the Oracle Communications Network Integrity SDH Discovery cartridge.

This chapter contains the following sections:

- About the SDH Discovery Cartridge
- Opening the Cartridge Files in Design Studio
- Building and Deploying the Cartridge

About the SDH Discovery Cartridge

The SDH Discovery cartridge supports modeling of SDH connectivities such as Topological Link, Trail, and Tunnel. It supports modeling the service by managing these connectivities.

The SDH Discovery cartridge provides the following:

- Read and collect the data from files using FTP.
- Modeling and stitching of connectivities detected from the file.
- Perform Incremental Discovery on the notifications in database.

This cartridge supports logical discovery of the aforementioned entities. The logical hierarchy has a container (Links, Trails and Tunnels) for the device (connected on one of the ends) under which the connectivities are modeled along with the termination points of the connectivity. For trails and tunnels, the Primary and Secondary (if present) paths are modeled under the Trail/ Tunnel. This path upon expansion will display all the links/trails present.

The discovery of physical and logical hierarchies for SDH devices is done by using the Optical TMF 814 CORBA cartridge. For more information, see *Network Integrity Optical TMF814 CORBA Cartridge Guide*.

The following actions from the Optical TMF814 are used to import from UIM, and to detect and resolve discrepancies for SDH devices:

- Import TMF814 Optical Transmission Devices from UIM
- Discover TMF814 Optical Transmission Devices
- Detect TMF814 Optical Transmission Devices Discrepancies
- Resolve TMF814 Optical Transmission Devices in UIM

For more information about these actions, see *Network Integrity Optical UIM Integration Cartridge Guide*.



For the SDH Service entity, the modeling begins at the Service level and follows with the Service Configuration ("Main Config Item"). This Configuration is further divided into multiple configurations such as EndPoint List, Properties List, and so on.

| Scan F Manage S Sea | Results ② cans > Scan Result: rch ② | 5 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | A <u>d</u> vanced | Saved Search | Search 🗸 |
|----------------------------|---|-------------------------------|--------------------|--------|-------------|--------|------------|-----------|---------------|---------|---------|----------|------------|--------------------------|----------------|-------------------|-------------------------|-------------------------|
| Search | Results 🔞 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| View 🔻 | Review Discre | pancies | Display Address | es D | isplay Scan | 🝓 Refr | esh S | elect All | 3 | D | etach | | | | | | | |
| N | ame | Scan Ac | tion | s | can Type | Source | Status | 5 | Scan Error | i≡ C | ≡M | ≝ m | <u>≡</u> w | Scan Start Time | Scan Duratio | on T | iscrepancy Start ime | Discrepancy Duration |
| ► so | h | Discover | SDH Connectivity a | an 🏼 | Discovery | | COMP | 'LE | 0 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 days ago | 1 minute | 3 | days ago | 2 seconds |
| Rows S Scan R View w | elected 1 Column esult Details: s Review Discre | ns Hidden sdh 🕐 pancies | 1 B Resource N | lame E | quals 🗸 | | | | ्, si | earch | 8 | Detacl | h | | | | | Total Rows 1 |
| Categor | y Name | | | i≣ C | ≡M | ≡m | ≅ w | Network | Addre | ss | | | | | | | | |
| Device | SDeviceF | | | | 1 0 | 0 | 0 | sakmang | a-dev.sn | phxprst | nared1. | abucdsii | nt02phx | .oraclevcn.com/scratch/l | NIQA/Download | s/SDHFiles/ | SDHtest | |
| Device | SDeviceA | | | | 3 0 | 0 | 0 | sakmang | a-dev.sn | phxprst | nared1. | gbucdsir | nt02phx | oraclevcn.com/scratch/l | NIQA/Download | s/SDHFiles/ | SDHtest | |
| Device | SDeviceC | | | | 1 0 | 0 | 0 | sakmang | a-dev.sn | phxprst | nared1. | gbucdsir | nt02phx | .oraclevcn.com/scratch/l | NIQA/Downloads | s/SDHFiles/ | SDHtest | |
| Device | SDeviceE | | | | 2 0 | 0 | 0 | sakmang | a-dev.sn | phxprst | nared1. | gbucdsir | nt02phx | .oraclevcn.com/scratch/l | NIQA/Downloads | s/SDHFiles/ | SDHtest | |
| Device | SDeviceH | | | | 1 0 | 0 | 0 | sakmang | a-dev.sn | phxprst | nared1. | gbucdsir | nt02phx | .oraclevcn.com/scratch/l | NIQA/Downloads | s/SDHFiles/ | SDHtest | |
| Device | SDeviceJ | | | | 1 0 | 0 | 0 | sakmang | a-dev.sn | phxprst | nared1. | gbucdsir | nt02phx | .oraclevcn.com/scratch/l | NIQA/Downloads | s/SDHFiles/ | SDHtest | |
| Service | S1_ECI_GU | J | | | 1 0 | 0 | 0 | sakmang | a-dev.sn | phxprst | nared1. | gbucdsir | nt02phx | .oraclevcn.com/scratch/l | NIQA/Downloads | s/SDHFiles/ | SDHtest | • |

| d Tasks | Scan R | osult | Detail 🚳 | | | | |
|--|------------|----------------|-----------------------------------|--------------------------|---|--|-----|
| a luana | Manana Sc | ane > Ser | Detail Con Perult Detail | | | | |
| Review Discrepancies | Entity T | ree for | : SDeviceA (Device) @ | | Entity Detail @ | | |
| Display Scan Results | | | | | Attributes | | |
| | View # | 69 | | | Name Wavel centh | SDeviceL_SDIL2-SDeviceA_SDIA2_ECI-GUJ-NMS | |
| Manage Scans | Entity Na | me | | Entity Type | GridType | | |
| Manage Tags | | | | container | ChannelSpacing | | - 1 |
| Manage Blackout Windows | | DeviceA | _SDIA1-SDeviceB_SDIB1_ECI-GUJ-NMS | topologicalLink | Z End EMS Vendor | ECI-GUJ-NMS ECI | - 1 |
| - manage shared finiterio | | SDev | iceA-SDIA1 | portTerminationPoint | Transmission Signal Type TI Name | SDeviceL SDIL2-SDeviceA SDIA2 ECI-GUJ-NMS | - 1 |
| Manage Import System | | SDeviceB-SDIB1 | | | Technology Srig Details 3 | SDH | - 1 |
| | | DeviceL | _SDIL2-SDeviceA_SDIA2_ECI-GUJ-NMS | topologicalLink | Srig Details 2 Srig Details 1 | | - 1 |
| | | SDev | iceA-SDIA2 | portTerminationPoint | Spec Name Source Of TL | Channelized Connectivity | - 1 |
| | | SDev | iceL-SDIL2 | portTerminationPoint | Ring Name | - - | - 1 |
| | t ► Trails | | | container | Physical Location | onprotected | - 1 |
| ⊿ Links | Tunnels | | container | Native EMS Service State | MANGROL:12-STM-1#1-STMANGROL:A2_SAM_STM-1#1 | - 1 | |
| - Observe Deserved | | | | | Native EMS Admin Service State Medium | | - 1 |
| Change Password | | | | | Lsn Ext Inconsistent Link Type | Physical | - 1 |
| | | | | | Link Quality Link Name | LSN/EMS BG-40 78&&240&&SDIL1&&LSN/EMS XDM 23&&4113&&SDIA1&&BI&&rate=25 | |
| | | | | | Link Distance | 10 28-0rt-2022 04:58:58 | |
| | | | | | Link Cost | 10010 | |
| | | | | | Inconsistent State | 5101 | |
| | | | | | Inconsistency Reason | | |
| | | | | | Gap Pipe End Point 7Native Ems Name | false SDeviceA | |
| | | | | | End Point ZCircle | GUJ | |
| | | | | | End Point Z End Point ANative Ems Name | SDeviceA:SDIA2 SDeviceI, | |
| | | | | | End Point ACircle | GUJ SDevicel (SDII 2 | |
| | | | | | Domain | Ontical | - |

About Cartridge Dependencies

This section provides information on dependencies that the SDH Discovery cartridge has on other entities.

Run-Time Dependencies

This cartridge requires the Address_Handlers cartridge to be deployed to Network Integrity.

Design-Time Dependencies

The SDH Discovery cartridge has the following dependencies:

- Address_Handlers
- NetworkIntegritySDK



- ora_uim_model
- Optical_Model
- SDH_Service_Model
- ora_ni_uim_sdh_optical
- ora_uim_network_device
- ora_ni_uim_device
- ora_ni_uim_device_ports_interfaces_connectors

Opening the Cartridge Files in Design Studio

To review and extend the SDH Discovery cartridge, you must first download the Oracle Communications SDH Discovery cartridge software from the Oracle software delivery web site: https://edelivery.oracle.com.

The software contains the SDH Discovery cartridge ZIP file, which has the following structure:

- \UIM_Cartridge_Projects\
- \Network_Integrity_Cartridge_Projects\
- SDH-Discovery-Cartridge-R7_4_0.b0.iar

See Design Studio Help and Network Integrity Developer's Guide for information about opening files in Design Studio.

Building and Deploying the Cartridge

See Design Studio Help for information about building and deploying cartridges.

About the Cartridge Components

This section provides information about the components of the Oracle Communications Network Integrity SDH Discovery cartridge.

The SDH Discovery cartridge contains the following actions:

Discover SDH Connectivity and Service

Discover SDH Connectivity and Service

The Discover SDH Connectivity and Service action collects the required input files over FTP or SFTP and processes them to model the connectivities and service.. This action creates paths that are covered by the connectivities.

Modeling is performed on various files as follows:

- Topological Link XML file <vendor>-<circle>-NMS-TL.xml comprising of TL information
- Trail Multiple CSV files and <vendor>-<circle>-NMS-TL.xml file
 - <vendor>-<circle>-Trail.csv : Contains the device endpoints information, layer rate, protection, and other details of the trail
 - <vendor>-<circle>-Trail_LegHasTrail_Relation.csv : Contains mapping between legs and trails



- <vendor>-<circle>-Trail-leg.csv : Contains the leg IDs present in NMS
- <vendor>-<circle>-Trail-ProtectionSegment.csv : Contains the protection segment ID, nature of protection, and endpoint devices information
- <vendor>-<circle>-Trail-ProtectionSegmentHasLegsRelation.csv : Contains the mapping between legs and protection segments
- <vendor>-<circle>-Trail-TrailMultiplexed.csv : Contains the relation between trail and other links and trails
- <vendor>-<circle>-Trail-TrailProtectedByProtectionSegment.csv : Contains the mapping between trail and protection segment
- <vendor>-<circle>-Trail-VC.csv : Contains the VCAT size and channel information for each TL in the trail
- Tunnel Multiple CSV files, <vendor>-<circle>-NMS-TL.xml and <vendor>-<circle>-Trail.csv files
 - <vendor>-<circle>-Tunnel.csv : Contains the device endpoints information, layer rate, protection, and other details of the tunnel
 - <vendor>-<circle>-Tunnel-Attributes.csv : Contains the characteristics details of the tunnel
 - <vendor>-<circle>-Tunnel_LegHasTrail_Relation.csv : Contains mapping between legs and tunnels
 - <vendor>-<circle>-Tunnel-legs.csv : Contains the leg IDs present in NMS
 - <vendor>-<circle>-Tunnel-ProtectionSegment.csv : Contains the protection segment ID, nature of protection, and the endpoint devices information
 - <vendor>-<circle>-Tunnel-ProtectionSegmentHasLegsRelation.csv : Contains the mapping between legs and protection segments
 - <vendor>-<circle>-Tunnel-TrailMultiplexed.csv : Contains the relation between tunnel and other trails
 - <vendor>-<circle>-Tunnel-TrailProtectedByProtectionSegment.csv : Contains the mapping between tunnel and protection segment
- Service Multiple CSV files
 - <vendor>-<circle>-Service.csv : Contains the service related information
 - <vendor>-<circle>-ServiceEndpoints.csv : Contains the endpoint related information of the service
 - <vendor>-<circle>-ServiceProperties.csv : Contains the properties information of the service
 - <vendor>-<circle>-ServiceSupportByTrailRelation.csv : Contains the trails and tunnels information managed by the service

Scan Parameter Group

The Discover SDH Connectivity and Service action contains the following scan parameter groups:

- SDH File Parameters
- SDH Device Parameters
- Incremental Discovery Parameters



Table 1-1 SDH File Parameters

| Parameter | Default Value | Mandatory | Description |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------|--|
| Password | N/A | No | The password to connect to the remote location. |
| Port | N/A | No | The port used to connect to the remote server. The default value is 21 for FTP and 22 for SFTP. |
| Rename Suffix | processed | No | The suffix to add to the source file if the source file management characteristic has the value Rename . |
| Session Timeout (sec) | 60 | No | The time in seconds before an idle connection is timed out. The valid range is from 1 to 3600 . |
| Source File Management | Rename | No | Select the action to take on source files when the file transfer is complete. The available values are: Delete , Rename , and Nothing . |
| Transfer Type | SFTP | No | Select how files should be transferred: FTP, SFTP, Local. |
| User Name | N/A | No | The user name to connect to the remote location. |

Table 1-2SDH Device Parameters

| Parameter | Default Value | Mandatory | Description |
|-----------------------|---------------|-----------|--|
| Circle Name | N/A | Yes | The circle name of the OSS. |
| Vendor Name | N/A | Yes | The vendor name |
| Topological Link Name | N/A | No | To model and persist only the Topological Links with the names given in this input field. |
| Topological Link | N/A | No | Select the check box to model and persist Topological Links in this scan. |
| Trail ID | N/A | No | To model and persist only the Trails with the IDs given in this input field. |
| Trail | N/A | No | Select this check box to model and persist Trails in this scan. |
| Tunnel ID | N/A | No | To model and persist only the Tunnels with the IDs given in this input field. |
| Tunnel | N/A | No | Select this check box to model and persist Tunnels in this scan. |

Table 1-2 (Cont.) SDH Device Parameters

| Parameter | Default Value | Mandatory | Description |
|-------------|---------------|-----------|---|
| Service ID | N/A | No | To model and persist only the Services with the IDs given in this input field. |
| Service | N/A | No | Select this check box to model and persist Services in this scan. |
| Device Name | N/A | No | To model and persist only those connectivities whose both A and Z termination point devices (comma separated) are provided. |

Table 1-3 Incremental Discovery Parameters

| Parameter | Default Value | Mandatory | Description |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------|--|
| Incremental Discovery | N/A | No | Select this check box to perform Incremental Discovery in this scan. |
| Topological Link | N/A | No | Select this check box to model and persist Topological Links in this scan. |
| Trail | N/A | No | Select this check box to model and persist Trails in this scan. |
| Tunnel | N/A | No | Select this check box to model and persist Tunnels in this scan. |
| Service | N/A | No | Select this check box to model and persist Services in this scan. |
| NMS Notification Count | N/A | No | The maximum number of NMS notifications to be processed. |

Conditions and Processors

The Discover SDH Connectivity and Service action contains the following conditions:

- IsTrailDiscoveryEnabled Condition
- IsTunnelDiscoveryEnabled Condition
- IsServiceDiscoveryEnabled Condition

The Discover SDH Connectivity and Service action contains the following processors run in the following order:

- Incremental Discovery Initializer Processor
- Notification Name Collector Processor
- Topological Link XML File Collector Processor
- Topological Link XML Parser Processor



- CSV Collector Processor
- Trail CSV Parser Processor
- Tunnel CSV Parser Processor
- Service CSV Parser Processor
- Update Notifications for Connectivities and Service Processor

IsTrailDiscoveryEnabled Condition

The condition checks if Trail discovery or incremental discovery is selected in the scan parameters.

IsTunnelDiscoveryEnabled Condition

The condition checks if Tunnel discovery or incremental discovery is selected in the scan parameters.

IsServiceDiscoveryEnabled Condition

The condition checks if Service discovery or incremental discovery is selected in the scan parameters.

Incremental Discovery Initializer Processor

The Incremental Discovery Initializer processor creates the required data structures for incremental discovery: **tlNames**, **trailNames**, **tunnelNames** and **serviceNames**

Notification Name Collector Processor

The Notification Name Collector processor populates the data structures prepared from the Incremental Discovery Initializer processor. If the incremental discovery option is enabled, the NMS Notification Manager fetches the required notification and populates the requisite data structure.

Topological Link XML File Collector Processor

The Topological Link XML File Collector processor collects the XML files required for Topological Link discovery and places them in the **topologicalLinkXMLFileCollectorFileCollection** collection.

Topological Link XML Parser Processor

The Topological Link XML Parser processor iterates

topologicalLinkXMLFileCollectorFileCollection to read the XML file and model the topological link based on the data. This data is filtered according to the device names, Link names from the scan parameter group, and **tlNames** (if incremental discovery is selected). The links are grouped according to container **Links**. This continues only if the **Topological Link** option is selected in the SDH Device Parameters or Incremental Discovery scan parameter group. The TL information is captured in the **nameToTLBeanMap** collection.

CSV Collector Processor

The CSV Collector processor collects the CSV files required for Trails, Tunnels, or Services discovery and places them in the **csvCollectorFileCollection** collection.



Trail CSV Parser Processor

The Trail CSV Parser processor iterates the **csvCollectorFileCollection** collection to read the required CSV files for modeling trails. This data is filtered according to the device names, Trail IDs from the scan parameter group, and **trailNames** (if incremental discovery is selected). The trails are grouped according to the container **Trails**. This continues only if the **Trail** option is selected in the SDH Device Parameters/Incremental Discovery scan parameter group.

Tunnel CSV Parser Processor

The Tunnel CSV Parser processor iterates the **csvCollectorFileCollection** collection to read the required CSV files for modeling tunnels. This data is filtered according to the device names, Tunnel IDs from the scan parameter group, and **tunnelNames** (if incremental discovery is selected). The tunnels are grouped according to the container **Tunnels**. This continues only if the **Tunnel** option is selected in the SDH Device Parameters or Incremental Discovery scan parameter group.

Service CSV Parser Processor

The Service CSV Parser processor iterates the **csvCollectorFileCollection** collection to read the required CSV files for modeling services. This data is filtered according to the Service IDs from the scan parameter group and **serviceNames** (if incremental discovery is selected). This continues only if the **Service** option is selected in the SDH Device Parameters or Incremental Discovery scan parameter group.

Update Notifications for Connectivities and Service Processor

The Update Notifications for Connectivities and Service processor updates the NMS notification status to **DISCOVERY_SUCCESSFUL** for entries in **tINames**, **trailNames**, **tunnelNames**, and **serviceNames**. It also creates empty containers for devices that are not attached to any connectivities

Using the Cartridge

This section provides instructions for using the Oracle Communications Network Integrity SDH Discovery cartridge in Network Integrity.

Creating a Discover SDH Connectivity and Service Scan

The Discover SDH Connectivity and Service scan discovers and models connectivities such as Topological Links, Trails, Tunnels, and Services.

To create a Discover SDH Connectivity and Service discovery scan:

1. Create a new scan.

See Network Integrity Online Help for more information.

- 2. On the General tab, do the following:
 - a. From the Scan Action list, select Discover SDH Connectivity and Service. The Scan Type field displays Discovery.
 - **b.** In the **Scan Action Parameters** section, **SDH File Parameters** is selected by default. Enter the FTP related parameters.



- c. Click on the Scan Action Parameters drop down and select SDH Device Parameters. Select the type of entities to model and the required filters such as Name, ID, Device Name, and so on.
- d. Enter the Circle Name and Vendor name.
- e. If Incremental Discovery is to be performed, select **Incremental Discovery** from the **Scan Action Parameters** drop down.
- f. Select **Incremental Discovery** and the type of entities to be modeled and the number of notifications to be processed in this scan.
- 3. On the Scope tab, specify path to the file directory.
- 4. Save and run the scan.

About Cartridge Modeling

The Oracle Communications Network Integrity SDH Discovery cartridge models collected data according to the Oracle Communications Information Model. The collected data is modeled into the following entities:

- Pipe
- PipePipeTPRel
- PipeTerminationPoint
- TrailPath
- TrailPipeRel
- TrailPipeRelTrailPathRel
- Service
- ServiceConfigurationItem

See Oracle Communications Information Model Reference for more information about the Information Model.

Specifications

This section lists the specifications included in the Optical_Model and SDH_Service models.

Pipe

Table 1-4 Pipe Specifications

| Specification | Cartridge |
|--------------------|---------------|
| EthTunnel | Optical_Model |
| Optical Trail Pipe | Optical_Model |
| Topological Link | Optical_Model |
| VC3Circuit | Optical_Model |
| VC4Circuit | Optical_Model |
| VC12Circuit | Optical_Model |

Pipe Termination Point

Table 1-5 Pipe Termination Point Specifications

| Specification | Cartridge |
|------------------------|---------------|
| Port Termination Point | Optical_Model |

Service

Table 1-6Service Specifications

| Specification | Cartridge |
|---------------|-------------------|
| SDH_Service | SDH_Service_Model |

Service Configuration

Table 1-7 Service Configuration Specifications

| Specification | Cartridge |
|---------------------------|-------------------|
| SDH_Service_Configuration | SDH_Service_Model |

About Design Studio Construction

This section provides information on the composition of the Oracle Communications Network Integrity Discovery SDH cartridge from the Oracle Communications Design Studio perspective.

Model Collections

| Specification | Information Model Entity Type | Description |
|------------------------|-------------------------------|---|
| Topological Link | Ріре | Represents Topological Link connectivity |
| Optical Trail Pipe | Pipe | Represents Optical Trail Pipe which forms the segments of an optical path |
| VC12Circuit | Pipe | Represents VC12 type of trail connectivity |
| VC3Circuit | Pipe | Represents VC3 type of trail connectivity |
| VC4Circuit | Pipe | Represents VC4 type of trail connectivity |
| EthTunnel | Pipe | Represents EthTunnel type of tunnel connectivity |
| Port Termination Point | Pipe Termination Point | Represents Port Termination Point which acts as a device end |
| SDH_Service | Service | Represents SDH_Service that manages the network |

Table 1-8 (Cont.) Discovery SDH Cartridge Model Collection

| Specification | Information Model Entity Type | Description |
|---------------------------|-------------------------------|---|
| SDH_Service_Configuration | Service Configuration | Represents SDH_Service_Configuration |

Discovery Action

The SDH Discovery cartridge supports the Discover SDH Connectivity and Service action.

The following table shows the discovery action in the SDH Discovery cartridge.

 Table 1-9
 Discover SDH Connectivity and Service

| Re | sult Category | Address Handler | Scan Parameters | Model | Processors |
|---------|--|--------------------------------|--|-----------------------------|---|
| • • • • | Device Link Trail Tunnel Service | FileTransferAddressHa ndler | SDH File Parameters SDH Device Parameters Incremental Discovery Parameters Note: You must add these scan parameters to the Create Scan web service request even if the values are left empty. | SDH_Discovery_Cartri dge | Incremental Discovery Initializer Notification Name Collector Topological Link XML File Collector Topological Link XML Parser CSV Collector Trail CSV Parser Tunnel CSV Parser Service CSV Parser Update Notifications for Connectivities and Service |

Discovery Processors

The following table shows the discovery processors in the SDH Discovery cartridge.

| Processor Name | Variable |
|-------------------------------------|--|
| Incremental Discovery Initializer | Input: N/A Output: • tlNames • trailNames • tunnelNames • serviceNames Collections of IDs and names on which the incremental discovery is performed. • discoveryDeviceList Collection of device names over which discovery is performed. |
| Notification Name Collector | Input: • tlNames • trailNames • tunnelNames • serviceNames Collections of IDs and names on which the incremental discovery is performed. Output: N/A |
| Topological Link XML File Collector | Input: N/A Output: • topologicalLinkXMLFileCollectorFileCollection Collection of files read from the scope provided. |
| Topological Link XML Parser | Input: topologicalLinkXMLFileCollectorFileCollection Collection of files read from the scope provided. tlNames Collection of TL names on which the incremental discovery is performed. discoveryDeviceList Collection of device names that are obtained from the input files. Output: nameToTLBeanMap Map with TL Name and TL Bean object to be used for processing trails and tunnels. tlDiscoveredDevices Collection of device names which are attached to the discovered topological Links. |
| CSV Collector | Input: N/A Output: • csvCollectorFileCollection Collection of files read from the scope provided. |

Table 1-10 Discover SDH Connectivity and Service Action Processors

| Processor Name | Variable |
|--------------------|---|
| Trail CSV Parser | Input: csvCollectorFileCollection Collection of files read from the scope provided. nameToTLBeanMap Map with TL Name and TL Bean object to be used for processing trails and tunnels. trailNames Collection of trail IDs on which the incremental discovery is performed. discoveryDeviceList Collection of device names that are obtained from the input files. Output: trailDiscoveredDevices Collection of device names which are attached to the discovered trails. |
| Tunnel CSV Parser | Input: csvCollectorFileCollection Collection of files read from the scope provided. nameToTLBeanMap Map with TL Name and TL Bean object to be used for processing trails and tunnels. tunnelNames Collection of tunnel IDs on which the incremental discovery is performed. Output: tunnelDiscoveredDevices Collection of device names which are attached to the discovered trails. |
| Service CSV Parser | Input: csvCollectorFileCollection Collection of files read from the scope provided. serviceNames Collection of service IDs on which the incremental discovery is performed. Output: N/A |

Table 1-10 (Cont.) Discover SDH Connectivity and Service Action Processors

| Processor Name | Variable |
|---|---|
| Update Notifications for Connectivities and Service | Input: tlNames trailNames tunnelNames serviceNames Collections of IDs and names on which the incremental discovery is performed. discoveryDeviceList Collection of device names that are obtained from the input files |
| | tlDiscoveredDevices Collection of device names which are attached to the discovered topological Links. trailDiscoveredDevices Collection of device names which are attached to the discovered Trails. tunnelDiscoveredDevices |
| | Collection of device names which are attached to the discovered tunnels. Output: N/A |

Table 1-10 (Cont.) Discover SDH Connectivity and Service Action Processors

2 SDH UIM Integration Cartridge

This chapter provides information on the Oracle Communications Network Integrity SDH UIM Integration cartridge.

Overview

This section provides an overview of the Oracle Communications Network Integrity SDH UIM Integration cartridge.

This section contains the following sections:

- About the SDH UIM Integration cartridge
- About Cartridge Dependencies
- Opening the Cartridge Files in Design Studio
- Building and Deploying the Cartridge

About the SDH UIM Integration Cartridge

The SDH UIM Integration cartridge supports modeling of SDH connectivities such as Topological Link, Trail, and Tunnel. It also supports modeling of service managing these connectivities.

The SDH UIM Integration cartridge provides the following:

- **Import**: Retrieves the SDH connectivities, service, and circuit information from UIM and model it in the Oracle Communications Information Model.
- Perform Incremental Import along with the notifications in the database.
- **Discrepancy Detection**: Compares the imported UIM data with discovered SDH connectivities and service and reports any differences.
- **Resolution**: Resolves discrepancies on connectivities, service, and circuits by correcting entities, associations, and attributes in UIM.

About Cartridge Dependencies

This section provides information on dependencies that the SDH UIM Integration cartridge has on other entities.

Run-Time Dependencies

This cartridge requires that the Address_Handlers and SDH_Discovery cartridges are deployed to Network Integrity. UIM must also be installed and be accessible to Network Integrity.

The following components must be deployed in UIM:

ora_ni_uim_device_ports_interfaces_connectors



- ora_ni_uim_sdh_optical
- SDH_Service_Model
- UIM Integration Web Service

Design-Time Dependencies

The SDH UIM Integration cartridge has the following dependencies:

- Optical_Model
- NetworkIntegritySDK
- SDH_Service_Model
- ora_uim_model
- UIM_Integration_Cartridge
- SDH_Discovery_Cartridge

See Network Integrity UIM Integration Cartridge Guide for information about the operation of the web service and its dependencies.

Opening the Cartridge Files in Design Studio

To review and extend the SDH UIM Integration cartridge, you must download the Oracle Communications SDH UIM Integration Cartridge software from the Oracle software delivery web site: https://edelivery.oracle.com

The software contains the SDH UIM Integration cartridge ZIP file, which has the following structure:

- \UIM_Cartridge_Projects\
- \Network_Integrity_Cartridge_Projects\

See Design Studio Help and Network Integrity Developer's Guide for information about opening files in Design Studio.

Building and Deploying the Cartridge

See Design Studio Help for information about building and deploying cartridges.

About the Cartridge Components

This section provides information about the components of Oracle Communications Network Integrity SDH UIM Integration cartridge.

The SDH UIM Integration Cartridge contains the following actions:

- Abstract Optical Import from UIM
- Import SDH Connectivity and Service from UIM
- Incremental Import SDH Connectivity and Service from UIM
- Detect Discrepancies for SDH Connectivity and Service
- Resolve SDH Connectivity and Service into UIM



Abstract SDH Service Actions

The Abstract SDH Service Actions is an abstract action that interacts with UIM to fetch the devices associated with SDH connectivities and model the Service.

Scan Parameter Group

The Abstract SDH Service Actions action contains the following scan parameter groups:

SDH Import Parameters

SDH Import Parameters

Table 2-1 SDH Import Parameters

| Parameter | Default Value | Mandatory | Description |
|------------------------------|---------------|-----------|--|
| Circle Name | N/A | No | The Circle Name of the OSS. |
| Device Name | N/A | No | Import Devices with the names provided in this input field. |
| Device Name File | N/A | No | Import Devices with the names in the file path provided in this input field. |
| Logical Device Specification | N/A | No | Import Devices with the specification provided in this input field. |
| Service | N/A | No | Select this checkbox to model and persist Services in this scan. |
| Service ID | N/A | No | Model & Persist only the Services with the IDs given in this input field. |
| Vendor Name | N/A | No | The Vendor Name |

Conditions and Processors of Abstract SDH Service Actions

The Abstract SDH Service Actions contains the following processors run in the following order:

- 1. Service Import Initializer Processor
- 2. Service Modeler Processor

Service Import Initializer Processor

The Service Import Initializer processor provides variable **serviceIds** of type Set and **serviceUIMImportContextList** of type List. This is performed only if the **Service** option is selected in the SDH Import Parameters or SDH Incremental Import Parameters scan parameter group.

Service Modeler Processor

The Service Modeler Processor uses **servicelds** and **serviceUIMImportContextList** as input parameters. The services with IDs in **servicelds** set are imported with parallel processing. This is performed only if the **Service** option is selected in the SDH Import Parameters or SDH Incremental Import Parameters scan parameter group.

Import SDH Connectivity and Service From UIM

The Import SDH Connectivity and Service From UIM action extends the Abstract Optical Import From UIM to fetch the logical device details which are used to fetch the associated connectivities and service from UIM.

Scan Parameter Group

The Import SDH Connectivity and Service From UIM action extends the Abstract SDH Service Actions. This action fetches the logical device details from the inputs which are used to fetch the associated connectivities and service from UIM. It contains the following scan parameter groups:

SDH Import Parameters

SDH Import Parameters

Table 2-2 SDH Import Parameters

| Parameter | Default Value | Mandatory | Description |
|------------------------------|---------------|-----------|--|
| Circle Name | N/A | No | The Circle Name of the OSS. |
| Vendor Name | N/A | No | The Vendor Name |
| Logical Device Specification | N/A | No | Import Devices with the specification provided in this input field. |
| Service ID | N/A | No | Model & Persist only the Services with the IDs given in this input field. |
| Service | N/A | No | Select this checkbox to model and persist Services in this scan. |
| Device Name | N/A | No | Import Devices with the names provided in this input field. |
| Device Name File | N/A | No | Import Devices with the names in the file path provided in this input field. |

Conditions and Processors

The Import SDH Connectivity and Service From UIM action contains the following conditions:

IsServiceImportSelected Condition

The Import SDH Connectivity and Service From UIM action contains the following processors run in the following order:

- SDH Import UIM Initializer Processor
- Optical Logical Device Finder Processor
- SDH Multithread TL Importer Processor
- SDH Multithread Trail Importer Processor
- SDH Multithread Tunnel Importer Processor



- Service Import Initializer Processor (inherited)
- Service Finder Processor
- Service Modeler Processor (inherited)

IsServiceImportSelected Condition

This condition checks if the Service import is selected in the scan parameters.

SDH Import UIM Initializer Processor

The SDH Import UIM Initializer Processor outputs the variable **filters** of type DeviceFilter with default values already populated and the variable **uimImportContext** of type UIMImportContext, which contains a context used by multiple processors.

Optical Logical Device Finder Processor

The Optical Logical Device Finder Processor uses **filters** and **uimImportContext** as input parameters to perform one or more Logical Device find operations through the UIM web service API. This processor provides the output through the variable **logicalDeviceIdNameMap** of type Map with the device ID as key and the device name as value, the variable **uimImportContext** of type UIMImportContext containing context used by multiple processors and also the variable **uimLogicalDeviceIDs** of type Set.

SDH Multithread TL Importer Processor

The SDH Multithread TL Importer processor uses the **logicalDeviceIdNameMap**, **uimLogicalDeviceIDs**, and **uimImportContext** as input parameters; This processor imports the Topological Links associated with the input logical devices using parallel processing.

SDH Multithread Trail Importer Processor

The SDH Multithread Trail Importer processor uses the **logicalDeviceldNameMap**, **uimLogicalDeviceIDs**, and **uimImportContext** as input parameters; This processor imports the Trails associated with the input logical devices using parallel processing.

SDH Multithread Tunnel Importer Processor

The SDH Multithread Tunnel Importer processor uses the **logicalDeviceIdNameMap**, **uimLogicalDeviceIDs**, and **uimImportContext** as input parameters; This processor imports the Tunnels associated with the input logical devices using parallel processing.

Service Finder Processor

The Service Finder processor uses the **serviceIds**, **serviceUIMImportContextList** and **uimImportContext** as input parameters. This processor creates the request to find Services based on the input service IDs.

Incremental Import SDH Connectivity and Service From UIM

The Incremental Import SDH Connectivity and Service From UIM action extends the Abstract Optical Import From UIM and performs Incremental Import for connectivities and service from UIM.

Scan Parameter Group

The Incremental Import SDH Connectivity and Service From UIM action contains the following scan parameter groups:



SDH Incremental Import Parameters

SDH Incremental Import Parameters

Table 2-3 SDH Incremental Import Parameters

| Parameter | Default Value | Mandatory | Description |
|------------------------|---------------|-----------|--|
| Circle Name | N/A | No | The Circle Name of the OSS. |
| Vendor Name | N/A | No | The Vendor Name. |
| NMS Notification Count | N/A | No | The maximum number of NMS notifications to be processed. |
| Topological Link | N/A | No | Select this checkbox to import and model Topological Links in this scan. |
| Trail | N/A | No | Select this checkbox to import and model Trails in this scan. |
| Tunnel | N/A | No | Select this checkbox to import and model Tunnel in this scan. |
| Service | N/A | No | Select this checkbox to import and model Services in this scan. |

Conditions and Processors

The Incremental Import SDH Connectivity and Service From UIM action contains the following conditions:

- IsTLImportEnabled Condition
- IsTrailImportEnabled Condition
- IsTunnelImportEnabled Condition
- IsServiceImportEnabled Condition

The Incremental Import SDH Connectivity and Service From UIM action contains the following processors run in the following order:

- Incremental Import Initializer Processor
- Incremental TL Names Collector Processor
- Incremental Trail Names Collector Processor
- Incremental Tunnel Names Collector Processor
- Incremental Service Names Collector Processor
- Topological Link Multi Thread Incremental Importer Processor
- Trail Multi Thread Incremental Importer Processor
- Tunnel Multi Thread Incremental Importer Processor
- Service Import Initializer Processor (inherited)
- Incremental Service Finder Processor
- Service Modeler Processor (inherited)



Update SDH Notifications to Import Status Processor

IsTLImportEnabled Condition

The condition checks if the Topological Link import is selected in the scan parameters.

IsTrailImportEnabled Condition

The condition checks if the Trail import is selected in the scan parameters.

IsTunnelImportEnabled Condition

The condition checks if the Tunnel import is selected in the scan parameters.

IsServiceImportEnabled Condition

The condition checks if the Service import is selected in the scan parameters.

Incremental Import Initializer Processor

The Incremental Import Initializer processor creates the required data structures for incremental import: **tlNames**, **traillds**, **tunnellds**, and **serviceNames**.

Incremental TL Names Collector Processor

The Incremental TL Names Collector processor displays the set **tINames**. The NMS Notification manager fetches the required TL names from the database.

Incremental Trail Names Collector Processor

The Incremental Trail Names Collector processor displays the set **traillds**. The NMS Notification manager fetches the required Trail IDs from the database.

Incremental Tunnel Names Collector Processor

The Incremental Tunnel Names Collector processor displays the set **tunnellds**. The NMS Notification manager fetches the required Tunnel IDs from the database.

Incremental Service Names Collector Processor

The Incremental Service Names Collector processor displays the set **serviceNames**. The NMS Notification manager fetches the required Service names from the database.

Topological Link Multi Thread Incremental Importer

The Topological Link Multi Thread Incremental Importer processor uses the **tlNames** and **uimImportContext** as input parameters; This processor performs Incremental import over the TL names using parallel processing.

Trail Multi Thread Incremental Importer

The Trail Multi Thread Incremental Importer processor uses the **trailds** and **uimImportContext** as input parameters. This processor performs Incremental import over the Trail Ids using parallel processing.

Tunnel Multi Thread Incremental Importer

The Tunnel Multi Thread Incremental Importer processor uses the **tunnelids** and **uimImportContext** as input parameters. This processor performs Incremental import over the Tunnel Ids using parallel processing.



Incremental Service Finder

The Incremental Service Finder processor uses the **serviceIds**, **serviceNames**, **serviceUIMImportContextList** and **uimImportContext** as input parameters. This processor creates the request to find services based on the input service IDs during Incremental Import.

Update SDH Notifications to Import Status

The Update SDH Notifications to Import Status processor updates the NMS notification status to **IMPORTED** for entries in **tlNames**, **traillds**, **tunnellds**, and **serviceNames**.

Detect Discrepancies for SDH Connectivity and Service

The Detect Discrepancies for SDH Connectivity and Service action detects discrepancies between discovery scan results of Discover SDH Connectivity and Service action and data imported from UIM.

This discrepancy detection action extends the Discrepancy Detection action from the NetworkIntegritySDK cartridge and inherits all its processors.

The Detect Discrepancies for SDH Connectivity and Service action contains the following processors run in the following order:

- 1. DD Filters Initializer
- 2. Discrepancy Detector (inherited)

Detect Discrepancy Filters Initializer Processor

This processor implements the following filters:

- Ignore **ID** on all entities.
- Use **Name** as the comparator across all entities to determine whether objects from discovery and import are the same.
- · Ignore case sensitivity for entity relationship for port termination point.
- On a Pipe, ignore the ID, physical location, description, rerouted, partial, sequence, AEnd, ZEnd, and nativeEMSName.
- On Service and Service Configuration, ignore the ipAddress.
- Ignore partial circuits, containers, and channels

Resolve SDH Connectivity and Service in UIM

The Resolve SDH Connectivity and Service in UIM action resolves discrepancies between discovery scan results of Discover SDH Connectivity and Service action and data imported from UIM.

This discrepancy resolution action extends the Abstract Resolve in UIM action from the UIM Integration cartridge and inherits all its processors. For information about the inherited processors, see Network Integrity UIM Integration Cartridge Guide.

The Resolve SDHConnectivity and service in UIM action contains the following processors run in the following order:

1. UIM Resolution Framework Initializer (inherited)



- 2. UIM Resolution Initializer (inherited)
- 3. Optical Resolution Initializer
- 4. UIM Resolution Framework Dispatcher (inherited)

Optical Resolution Initializer Processor

This processor registers the following handlers required for connectivities and service resolution:

- PipeTerminationPointHandler
- CircuitHandler
- TrailPathHandler
- ServiceHandler
- ServiceConfigurationItemHandler

Supported Creation Scenarios in UIM

This section describes the following creation scenarios, which are supported in UIM:

- Creation of a Topological Link (Channelized Connectivity & INNI Connectivity specifications)
- Creation of a Trail
- Creation of a Tunnel
- Creation of a TrailPipe
- Creation of a PipeTerminationPoint
- Creation of a TrailPath
- Creation of a Service
- Creation of a ServiceConfigurationItem

Note:

If the devices are not created in UIM, the **Entity+** discrepancies would be **Ignored** state as they are created for a container. Once the devices are created in the UIM and imported in Network Integrity, the discovery scan should be performed again to enable the resolving of **Entity+** discrepancies. The order of reconciliation for the **Create** operations from NI must be as follows:

- 1. Topological Link
- 2. Trail
- 3. Tunnel
- 4. Service



Creation of a Topological Link (Channelized Connectivity & INNI Connectivity specifications)

When a Topological Link is discovered and when it does not exist in UIM, Network Integrity displays **Entity+** for the Topological Link.

The resolution creates the Topological Link. The Topological Link is associated with the device.

Creation of a Trail

When a Trail is discovered and when it does not exist in UIM, Network Integrity displays **Entity+** for the Trail.

The resolution creates the Trail. The Trail is associated with the device.

Creation of a Tunnel

When a Tunnel is discovered and when it does not exist in UIM, Network Integrity displays **Entity+** for the Tunnel.

The resolution creates the Tunnel. The Tunnel is associated with the device.

Creation of a TrailPipe

When a Trail or Tunnel is discovered and when it does not exist in UIM, Network Integrity displays **Entity+**.

The resolution creates the TrailPipe segment. The TrailPipe segment is associated with the Trail or Tunnel.

Creation of a PipeTerminationPoint

When a Topological Link, Trail ,or Tunnel is discovered and when it does not exist in UIM, Network Integrity displays **Entity+**.

The resolution creates the PipeTerminationPoint which also creates a DeviceInterface. ThePipeTerminationPoint is associated with the Topological Link, Trail or Tunnel and the DeviceInterface is associated with the Device.

Creation of a TrailPath

When a Trail or Tunnel is discovered and when it does not exist in UIM, Network Integrity displays **Entity+**.

The resolution creates the TrailPath. The TrailPath is associated with the Trail or Tunnel.

Creation of a Service

When a Service is discovered and when it does not exist in UIM, Network Integrity displays **Entity+** for the Service.

The resolution creates the Service and its child objects. As each object is created, it is associated to the Service.

Creation of a ServiceConfigurationItem

When a ServiceConfigurationItem is discovered and when it does not exist in UIM, Network Integrity displays **Entity+**.

The resolution creates **ServiceConfigurationItem** and its child objects. **ServiceConfigurationItem** is associated to the service.

Note:

If multiple resolution requests sharing a common logical device are sent to UIM at the same time, it is possible that UIM may fail some of the requests with the **OptimisiticLockException** error. This can be resolved by adding the **uim.inverserel.update.disable**=*true* property inside the **system-config.properties** file in UIM. For more information about this file, see "Setting System Properties" in *UIM System Administrator's Guide*.

Teardown, Deletion, and Removal Scenarios in UIM

This section describes the following teardown, deletion, and removal scenarios, which are supported in UIM:

- Deletion of a Topological Link
- Deletion of a Trail
- Deletion of a Tunnel
- · Removal of a Connectivity Design Path from Connectivity
- Deletion of a PipeSegment
- Deletion of a TrailPath
- Deletion of a Service
- Deletion of a ServiceConfigurationItem
- Removal of a ServiceConfigurationItem from Service

Note:

The order of reconciliation for the **Delete** operations from NI must be as follows:

- 1. Service
- 2. Tunnel
- 3. Trail
- 4. Topological Link

Deletion of a Topological Link

When a Topological Link exists in UIM but is not discovered, Network Integrity displays Entity-.

If the Topological Link has only one design version and is in **INPROGRESS** state, the Topological Link is deleted upon resolution.

Deletion of a Trail

When a Trail exists in UIM but is not discovered, Network Integrity displays Entity-.

If the Trail has only one design version and is in **INPROGRESS** state, the Trail is deleted upon resolution.



Deletion of a Tunnel

When a Tunnel exists in UIM but is not discovered, Network Integrity displays Entity-.

If the Tunnel has only one design version and is in **INPROGRESS** state, the Tunnel is deleted upon resolution.

Removal of a Connectivity Design Path from Connectivity

When a Topological Link, Trail, or Tunnel exists in UIM but is not discovered, Network Integrity displays **Entity**.

The resolution of Entity- removes the connectivity design path from the connectivity.

Deletion of a PipeSegment

When a Topological Link, Trail, or Tunnel exists in UIM but is not discovered, Network Integrity displays **Entity**.

The resolution of Entity- deletes the PipeSegment from the connectivity.

Deletion of a TrailPath

When a Trail or Tunnel exists in UIM but is not discovered, Network Integrity displays Entity-.

The resolution of Entity- deletes the TrailPath from the Trail or Tunnel.

Deletion of a Service

When a Service exists in UIM but is not discovered, Network Integrity displays Entity-.

The resolution of Entity- deletes the Service.

Deletion of a ServiceConfigurationItem

When a ServiceConfigurationItem exists in UIM but is not discovered, Network Integrity displays **Entity**.

The resolution of **Entity-** deletes the ServiceConfigurationItem.

Removal of a ServiceConfigurationItem from Service

When a ServiceConfigurationItem exists in UIM but is not discovered, Network Integrity displays **Entity**.

The resolution of Entity- removes the ServiceConfigurationItem from the Service.

Mismatched Data Scenarios

This section describes the mismatched data scenarios:

- Mismatch of Topological Link data
- Mismatch of Trail data
- Mismatch of Tunnel data
- Mismatch of channel data in a TrailPipe
- Mismatch of Service data
- Mismatch of ServiceConfigurationItem data



Mismatch of Topological Link data

When the Topological Link data in UIM has data that does not match the discovered data, Network Integrity displays **Mismatch**.

The resolution updates the mismatched Topological Link data attribute in UIM and sets the value in UIM to the discovered value.

Mismatch of Trail data

When the Trail data in UIM has data that does not match the discovered data, Network Integrity displays **Mismatch**.

The resolution updates the mismatched Trail data attribute in UIM and sets the value in UIM to the discovered value.

Mismatch of Tunnel data

When the Tunnel data in UIM has data that does not match the discovered data, Network Integrity displays **Mismatch**.

The resolution updates the mismatched Tunnel data attribute in UIM and sets the value in UIM to the discovered value.

Mismatch of channel data in a TrailPipe

When the channel data in a TrailPipe in UIM is different from the one in Network Integrity, Network Integrity displays **Mismatch**.

The resolution updates the channel data in UIM and sets the value in UIM to the discovered value.

Mismatch of Service data

When the Service data in UIM has data that does not match the discovered data, Network Integrity displays **Mismatch**.

The resolution updates the mismatched Service data attribute in UIM and sets the value in UIM to the discovered value.

Mismatch of ServiceConfigurationItem data

When the ServiceConfigurationItem data in UIM has data that does not match the discovered data, Network Integrity displays **Mismatch**.

The resolution updates the mismatched ServiceConfigurationItem data attribute in UIM and sets the value in UIM to the discovered value.

Groom Support for SDH

Grooming a connectivity is changing the design path of a connectivity by either changing segment's channel within a facility or to a channel from different facility. For example, when you groom a SDH Trail connectivity, you change the VC12 channel within same STM16 facility or to a VC12 channel from different STM4/STM16 facility.

The groom feature can also be used for:

- · Reallocating bandwidth to ensure optimal usage
- Consolidating traffic to make better use of high-capacity links



Upgrading equipment with newer, more capable devices

Grooming frequently happens due to network modifications that introduce new routes or render existing ones less effective. For example, the addition of new devices to a network might cause existing routes to have unacceptable number of hops. Planning and management procedures identify such scenarios and recommend more efficient routing adjustments through grooming. For more information, see *UIM Concepts*.

UIM exposes a Groom API via the REST protocol. Network Integrity identifies design path discrepancies for each connectivity rider, triggering a groom request and calling UIM's Groom endpoint. Upon receiving the groom request, UIM promptly acknowledges it with a 202 response and processes it in the background. Network Integrity then regularly checks UIM for a Groom response and addresses the discrepancies accordingly.

For more information on how to invoke Groom REST APIs, see *REST API for Unified Inventory Management*.

A default API is introduced within the DiscrepancyHandler interface of the UIM_Integration_Cartridge, which takes collections of discrepancies (such as attribute mismatches, missing or extra pipe segments) and the reference pipe entity (either trails or tunnels) as inputs, as shown below. Reconciliation handler classes can be used to override this API.

For SDH or Ethernet networks, groom can be used on trail or tunnel connectivities by modifying the necessary segments, or changing channels within existing segments.

```
public default void handleDiscrepancyGroom(Collection<DisDiscrepancy> missingEntity,
Collection<DisDiscrepancy> extrEntity, Collection<DisDiscrepancy> attributeMismatch,
Pipe pipe) {
    }
```

The input to the API is passed from the

oracle.communications.integrity.uim.resolutionprocessors.base.BaseResolutionElement class within the UIM_Integration_Cartridge. This class has the logic to group discrepancies respective to the attribute mismatches, missing or extra entities, and reference root entities for each result group.

```
The
```

oracle.communications.integrity.sdhuim.resolutionprocessors.opticalresolutioninitializer.Circuit Handler OOB reconciliation handler has the logic to Groom SDH connectivities.

Rehome Support for SDH

When you rehome a connectivity, you alter one of its endpoints. This action may be necessary for load balancing purposes or due to the removal or replacement of devices and interfaces. For more information, see UIM Concepts.

The groom feature can also be used for:

- Moving customer connections to different network nodes to improve service quality
- Physically relocating network devices to different location
- Switching network services from one provider to another
- Shifting network resources, such as IP addresses or bandwidth, to different parts of the network.

Rehoming a facility requires changes to the termination of the facility itself and to any channels it provides. Channels are re-terminated on sub-device interfaces provided by the new device interface on which the facility is terminated.



UIM exposes a Rehome API over REST protocol. Network Integrity detects such port change discrepancies for each connectivity facility and generates a Rehome request and invokes Rehome endpoint of UIM. Upon receiving the rehome request, UIM immediately acknowledges with a 202 response and processes it in the background. Network Integrity then regularly checks UIM for a Rehome response and addresses the discrepancies accordingly.

For more information on how to invoke Rehome REST APIs, see REST API for Unified Inventory Management.

A default API is introduced within the DiscrepancyHandler interface of the UIM_Integration_Cartridge, which takes a collection of discrepancies (such as missing or extra pipe or PTP entities) as input, as shown below. You can use reconciliation handler classes to override this API.

For SDH or Ethernet networks, rehome can be used on topological link, trail or tunnel pipes by modifying device changes or termination point changes on one side.

```
public default void handleDiscrepancyRehome(DisDiscrepancy missingEntity, DisDiscrepancy
extrEntity){
    }
```

The input to the API is passed from the

oracle.communications.integrity.uim.resolutionprocessors.base.BaseResolutionElement class within the UIM_Integration_Cartridge. This class has the logic to group discrepancies respective to the attribute mismatches, missing or extra entities, and reference root entities for each result group.

The following OOB reconciliation handlers have the logic to rehome SDH connectivities:

- oracle.communications.integrity.sdhuim.resolutionprocessors.opticalresolutioninitializer.Cir cuitHandler – When a pipe entity's identifier changes due to change on one side of the device or termination point, a discrepancy is generated on the pipe entity. This handle is invoked for such discrepancies.
- oracle.communications.integrity.sdhuim.resolutionprocessors.opticalresolutioninitializer.Pip eTerminationPointHandler – When a pipe entity's identifier stays unique even when one side of the device or termination point changes, then discrepancies are recorded at the Pipe's termination point. This handler is invoked for such discrepancies.

Using the Cartridge

This section provides instructions for using the Oracle Communications Network Integrity SDH UIM Integration cartridge in Network Integrity.

Creating an Import SDH Connectivity and Service From UIM Scan

The Import SDH Connectivity and Service From UIM scan is used to import and model connectivities such as Topological Links, Trails, Tunnels, and Services.

To create an Import SDH Connectivity and Service From UIM scan:

- Create a new scan. See Network Integrity Online Help for more information.
- 2. On the General tab, do the following:
 - From the Scan Action list, select Import SDH Connectivity and Service From UIM. The Scan Type field displays Import



- In the Scan Action Parameters section, SDH Import Parameters is selected by default.
- (Optional) Enter the required parameters of the logical device and service parameters.
- 3. Save and run the scan.

| С | eate Scan 🞯 | | | | | | Save and Close | Cancel |
|---|----------------------|--|-------------|-------------|-------------------|--------------|----------------|--------|
| G | eneral Scope Sched | ule | | | | | | |
| | * Name | sdh-import | | _ | | | | |
| | Enabled | | | Tags Tag | + × | | | |
| | Detect Discrepancies | | | (No tags) | | | | |
| | * Scan Action | * Scan Action Import SDH Connectivity and Service from UIM | | | | | | |
| | Scan Type | Import | | | | | | |
| | Source | | | | | | | |
| | Description | | | | | | | |
| | Scan Action Parame | ters | | | | | | |
| | Select Parameter Gr | SDH Import Parameters | ~ | | | | | |
| | Device Name | | Device Name | File | Logical Device Sp | pecification | | |
| | Circle Name | | Vendor N | ame | | | | |
| | | Service | Servic | e ID | | | | |

Figure 2-1 Creation of an Import SDH Connectivity and Service from UIM scan

Creating an Incremental Import SDH Connectivity and Service From UIM Scan

The Incremental Import SDH Connectivity and Service From UIM scan is used to import and model connectivities such as Topological Links, Trails, Tunnels, and Services using NMS notifications.

To create an Incremental Import SDH Connectivity and Service From UIM scan:

- 1. Create a new scan. See *Network Integrity Online Help* for more information.
- 2. On the General tab, do the following:
 - From the Scan Action list, select Incremental Import SDH Connectivity and Service From UIM.
 The Scan Type field displays Import
 - In the Scan Action Parameters section, SDH Incremental Import Parameters is selected by default.
 - Enter the required parameters.
- 3. Save and run the scan.



| - | | | | | | | | |
|----------------------|--|-----------------------|-----------|---------------------------|-------|---------|----------------|--------|
| Create Scan 🗐 | | | | | | | Save and Close | Cancel |
| General Scope Sched | ule | | | | | | | |
| * Name | sdh-incremental-import | | Tags | + | * | | | |
| Enabled | | | Тад | | | | | |
| Detect Discrepancies | | | (No tags) | | | | | |
| * Scan Action | Incremental Import SDH Connectivity ar | nd Service From UIM 🗸 | | | | | | |
| Scan Type | Import | | | | | | | |
| Source | | | | | | | | |
| Description | | | | | | | | |
| Scan Action Parame | ters | | | | | | | |
| Select Parameter Gr | oup SDH Incremental Import Paramete | rs 🗸 | | | | | | |
| Circle Name | | Vendor Name | | Nms Notification Count | | | | |
| | Topological Link | Trail | | П Т | unnel | Service | | |

Figure 2-2 Creation of an Incremental Import SDH Connectivity and Service from UIM scan

Populating UIM with Discovered SDH Connectivities and Services

This procedure describes how to process UIM with network data discovered by the Discover SDH Connectivity and Service discovery action.

To process UIM with discovered network data:

- 1. Create a new scan. See Network Integrity Online Help for more information.
- 2. On the General tab, do the following:
 - From the Scan Action list, select Discover SDH Connectivity and Service. The Scan Type field displays Discovery.
 - Select Detect Discrepancies.
 - In the Scan Action Parameters section, SDH File Parameters is selected by default.
 - Enter the FTP related parameters.
 - From the Scan Action Parameters list, select SDH Device Parameters.
 - Select the type of entities to model and the required filters such as Name, ID, Device Name, and so on.
 - Enter the Circle Name and Vendor name.
 - If Incremental Discovery is to be performed, select Incremental Discovery from the Scan Action Parameters list. Select Incremental Discovery option and the type of entities to be modeled.
- 3. On the **Scope** tab, specify path to the file directory.
- 4. Save and run the scan.
- 5. Using UIM, create the required Logical Devices with **Optical Logical Device** specification from **ora_ni_uim_sdh_optical**.
- 6. Create a new scan. See Network Integrity Online Help for more information.
- 7. On the General tab, do the following:



- From the Scan Action list, select Import SDH Connectivity and Service From UIM. The Scan Type field displays Import
- In the Scan Action Parameters section, SDH Import Parameters is selected by default.
- Enter the required parameters of the logical device created above.
- Save and run the scan. The logical devices should be present as part of the scan result.
- 9. Run the discovery scan again.
- 10. The scan generates Entity+ discrepancies for each discovered device.
- 11. Right-click on the discrepancies you want to populate in UIM and select **Correct SDH Connectivity and Service in UIM**.
- 12. Click Submit.
- **13.** Verify that UIM displays the discovered data.

| Man | Manage Scans > Review Discrepancies | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|-----|-------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|-------------|---------------|----------------------------|----------------|-----------------------------|-----------------------|--------|----------------|---------------------|----------|----------------------|-----------|
| Sea | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Act | ons view view v | Submit | Refresh S | elect All 🛛 🛃 | Download | Detach | | | | | | | | |
| | Scan Result Detail Name | Scan Result Detail Category | Entity Name | Entity Type | Entity Attri Relationsh | ibute / nip | Discovery Value / Entity | Import Value / Entity | Custom | Туре | Severity | Priority | Resolution Action | Status |
| Þ | SDeviceE | Device | Links | container | | | Links (container) | | | 🖧 Entity + | ∎ Critical | | | 🔁 Ignored |
| Þ | SDeviceK | Device | Links | container | | | Links (container) | | | 🖧 Entity + | I ≣ Critical | | | 🔁 Ignored |
| Þ | SDeviceC | Device | Links | container | | | Links (container) | | | 🔐 Entity + | I≣ Critical | | | 🗟 Ignored |
| Þ | SDeviceH | Device | Links | container | | | Links (container) | | | 🖧 Entity + | I≣ Critical | | | 🗟 Ignored |
| Þ | SDeviceL | Device | Links | container | | | Links (container) | | | 🖧 Entity + | I≡ Critical | | | 🗟 Ignored |
| • | SDevicel | Device | Links | container | | | Links (container) | | | 🖧 Entity + | E Critical | | | 🗟 Ignored |
| Þ | SDeviceB | Device | Links | container | | | Links (container) | | | 💑 Entity + | E Critical | | | 🗟 Ignored |
| Þ | SDeviceJ | Device | Links | container | | | Links (container) | | | 🖧 Entity + | I ≣ Critical | | | 🗟 Ignored |
| Þ | SDeviceG | Device | Links | container | | | Links (container) | | | State Entity + | E Critical | | | 🗟 Ignored |
| Þ | SDeviceA | Device | Links | container | | | Links (container) | | | 🖧 Entity + | ∎ Critical | | | 🗟 Ignored |
| Þ | SDeviceF | Device | Links | container | | | Links (container) | | | 🔐 Entity + | I ≣ Critical | | | 🗟 Ignored |
| ₽ | SDeviceD | Device | Links | container | | | Links (container) | | | 🖧 Entity + | I≣ Critical | | | 🕼 Ignored |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Synchronizing UIM and NI with NMS Notifications of SDH Connectivities

This procedure describes steps to synchronize UIM with network data using NMS Notifications and incremental scans.

To populate UIM with discovered network data:

- 1. Populate the NMSNotification table in the database with the record of SDH Connectivities and set the status is set to **INITIAL**.
- 2. Create a new scan.

See Network Integrity Online Help for more information.

- 3. On the General tab, do the following:
 - From the Scan Action list, select Incremental Import SDH Connectivity and Service From UIM.

The Scan Type field displays Import.



- In the Scan Action Parameters section, SDH Incremental Import Parameters option is selected by default. Enter the required parameters
- 4. Save and run the scan.

The connectivities present in UIM will be imported to NI and the status of the records will be changed to **IMPORTED**.

- 5. On the General tab, do the following:
 - From the Scan Action list, select Discover SDH Connectivity and Service.

The Scan Type field displays Discovery.

- Select Detect Discrepancies.
- In the Scan Action Parameters section, SDH File Parameters option is selected by default. Enter the FTP related parameters.
- Click on the Scan Action Parameters drop down and select **SDH Device Parameters**. Enter the Circle Name and Vendor name.
- From the Scan Action Parameters drop down, select Incremental Discovery.
- Select the Incremental Discovery option and the type of entities to be modeled.
- 6. On the Scope tab, specify path to the file directory.
- 7. Save and run the scan.

The SDH connectivities present in the database are discovered as per the input files and the status of the records will be changed to **DISCOVERY_SUCCESSFULL**. The scan generates discrepancies as per the two previous scans.

- 8. Right-click on the discrepancies you want to populate in UIM and select **Correct SDH Connectivity and Service in UIM**.
- 9. Click Submit.
- 10. Verify that UIM is populated with the required data.

About Cartridge Modeling

The Oracle Communications Network Integrity SDH UIM Integration cartridge models collected data according to the Oracle Communications Information Model.

For information about the following, see SDH Discovery Cartridge:

- Pipe Specifications
- Pipe Termination Point Specifications
- Service Specifications
- Service Configuration Specifications

Shared Specifications

You must first model inventory (UIM) specifications in an inventory cartridge using Design Studio, define the cartridge dependency such that the Network Integrity cartridge is dependent on the inventory cartridge, and then use the inventory cartridge specifications in the Network Integrity cartridge model.



Specifications shared with Oracle Communications Unified Inventory Management (UIM) are defined in the **SDH_Service_Model** and **ora_ni_uim_sdh_optical** cartridges. These cartridges are used to directly deploy specifications to UIM.

The following table shows the list of specifications.

Table 2-4 List of Specifications

| Specification | Entity | Cartridge |
|---|------------------------------|------------------------|
| TRAIL | Connectivity Function | ora_ni_uim_sdh_optical |
| TUNNEL | Connectivity Function | ora_ni_uim_sdh_optical |
| Channelized Connectivity | Connectivity | ora_ni_uim_sdh_optical |
| ENNI Connectivity | Connectivity | ora_ni_uim_sdh_optical |
| INNI Connectivity | Connectivity | ora_ni_uim_sdh_optical |
| Service Connectivity | Connectivity | ora_ni_uim_sdh_optical |
| TDM Connectivity | Connectivity | ora_ni_uim_sdh_optical |
| Trail | Connectivity | ora_ni_uim_sdh_optical |
| Tunnel | Connectivity | ora_ni_uim_sdh_optical |
| 40GigE | Device Interface | ora_ni_uim_sdh_optical |
| VC12_1 to VC12_63 | Device Interface | ora_ni_uim_sdh_optical |
| VC3_1 to VC3_40 | Device Interface | ora_ni_uim_sdh_optical |
| VC4_1 to VC4_64 | Device Interface | ora_ni_uim_sdh_optical |
| Ethernet Terminates Packet Rider Configuration | Flow Interface Configuration | ora_ni_uim_sdh_optical |
| Terminates Packet Rider Configuration | Flow Interface Configuration | ora_ni_uim_sdh_optical |
| Ethernet Terminates Packet Rider | Flow Interface | ora_ni_uim_sdh_optical |
| Terminates Packet Rider | Flow Interface | ora_ni_uim_sdh_optical |
| Optical Logical Device | Logical Device | ora_ni_uim_sdh_optical |
| SDH_Service | Service | SDH_Service_Model |
| SDH_Service_Configuration | Service Configuration | SDH_Service_Model |

About Design Studio Construction

This section provides information on the composition of the Oracle Communications Network Integrity SDH UIM cartridge from the Oracle Communications Design Studio perspective.

Model Collections

The following table shows the SDH UIM Cartridge model collection.

Table 2-5 SDH UIM Cartridge Model Collection

| Specification | Information Model Entity Type | Intended Usage/Notes |
|--------------------|-------------------------------|--|
| Topological Link | Pipe | Represents Topological Link connectivity |
| Optical Trail Pipe | Pipe | Represents Optical Trail Pipe which form the segments of an optical path |
| VC12Circuit | Pipe | Represents VC12 type of trail connectivity |

Table 2-5 (Cont.) SDH UIM Cartridge Model Collection

| Specification | Information Model Entity Type | Intended Usage/Notes |
|---------------------------|-------------------------------|--|
| VC3Circuit | Pipe | Represents VC3 type of trail connectivity |
| VC4Circuit | Pipe | Represents VC4 type of trail connectivity |
| EthTunnel | Pipe | Represents EthTunnel type of tunnel connectivity |
| Port Termination Point | Pipe Termination Point | Represents Port Termination Point which acts as a device end |
| SDH_Service | Service | Represents SDH_Service that manages the network |
| SDH_Service_Configuration | Service Configuration | Represents SDH_Service_Configuration |

Import Actions

SDH UIM Cartridge supports the following import actions.

Table 2-6 Abstract SDH Service Actions

| Result Category | | Address Handler | | an Parameters | Model | | Processors | |
|-----------------|--------|-----------------|---|--------------------------|-------------------|---|--|--|
| • | Device | N/A | • | SDH Import Parameters | SDH_UIM_Cartridge | • | Service Import Initializer Service Modeler | |

Table 2-7 Import SDH Connectivity and Service From UIM

| Re | sult Category | Address Handler | Sc | an Parameters | Model | Pro | ocessors |
|----|---------------|-----------------|----|---------------|-------------------|-----|-----------------------------------|
| • | Device | N/A | • | SDH Import | SDH_UIM_Cartridge | • | Processors |
| • | Link | | | Parameters | | | inherited from the |
| • | Trail | | | | | | Abstract SDH |
| • | Tunnel | | | | | | Service Actions |
| • | Service | | | | | • | SDH Import UIM Initializer |
| | | | | | | • | Optical Logical Device Finder |
| | | | | | | • | SDH Multithread TL Importer |
| | | | | | | • | SDH Multithread Trail Importer |
| | | | | | | • | SDH Multithread |
| | | | | | | | Tunnel Importer |
| | | | | | | • | Service Finder |

| Re | sult Category | Address Handler | Scan Parameters | Model | Processors |
|----|-----------------------------------|-----------------|--------------------------------------|-------------------|--|
| • | Device Link Trail Tuppel | N/A | SDH Incremental Import Parameters | SDH_UIM_Cartridge | Processors inherited from the Abstract SDH Service Actions |
| • | Service | | | | Incremental Import Initializer |
| | | | | | Incremental TL Names Collector |
| | | | | | Incremental Trail Names Collector |
| | | | | | Incremental Tunnel Names Collector |
| | | | | | Incremental Service Names Collector |
| | | | | | Topological Link Multi Thread Incremental Importer |
| | | | | | Trail Multi Thread Incremental Importer |
| | | | | | Tunnel Multi Thread Incremental Importer |
| | | | | | Incremental Service Finder |
| | | | | | Update SDH Notifications to Import Status |

Table 2-8 Incremental Import SDH Connectivity and Service From UIM

Import Processors

Table 2-9 Abstract SDH Service Actions Action Processors

| Processor Name | Variable |
|----------------------------|---|
| Service Import Initializer | Input: N/A |
| | Output: |
| | serviceIds |
| | serviceUIMImportContextList |
| Service Modeler | Input: |
| | serviceIds |
| | serviceUIMImportContextList |
| | Output: N/A |

| Processor Name | Variable |
|---------------------------------|---|
| SDH Import UIM Initializer | Input: N/A Output: • filters • uimImportContext |
| Optical Logical Device Finder | Input: • filters • uimImportContext Output: • uimLogicalDeviceIds • logicalDeviceIdNameMap • uimImportContext |
| SDH Multithread TL Importer | Input: • uimLogicalDeviceIds • logicalDeviceIdNameMap • uimImportContext Output: N/A |
| SDH Multithread Trail Importer | Input: • uimLogicalDeviceIds • logicalDeviceIdNameMap • uimImportContext Output: N/A |
| SDH Multithread Tunnel Importer | Input: • uimLogicalDeviceIds • logicalDeviceIdNameMap • uimImportContext Output: N/A |
| Service Finder | Input: • serviceIds • uimImportContext • serviceUIMImportContextList Output: N/A |

Table 2-10 Import SDH Connectivity and Service From UIM Action Processors

Table 2-11 Incremental Import SDH Connectivity and Service From UIM Action Processors

| Processor Name | Variable |
|--------------------------------|------------------|
| Incremental Import Initializer | Input: N/A |
| | Output: |
| | tlNames |
| | • traillds |
| | tunnellds |
| | serviceNames |
| | uimImportContext |
| Incremental TL Names Collector | Input: |
| | tlNames |
| | Output: N/A |



| Processor Name | Variable |
|---|--|
| Incremental Trail Names Collector | Input: • trailIds Output: N/A |
| Incremental Tunnel Names Collector | Input: • tunnellds Output: N/A |
| Incremental Service Names Collector | Input: • serviceNames Output: N/A |
| Topological Link Multi Thread Importer | Input: • tlNames • uimImportContext Output: N/A |
| Trail Multi Thread Importer | Input: • trailIds • uimImportContext Output: N/A |
| Tunnel Multi Thread Importer | Input: • tunnellds • uimImportContext Output: N/A |
| Incremental Service Finder | Input: • serviceIds • serviceNames • uimImportContext • serviceUIMImportContextList Output: N/A |
| Update SDH Notifications to Import Status | Input: • tlNames • traillds • tunnellds • serviceNames Collections of IDs and names over which incremental import is performed. Output: N/A |

Table 2-11 (Cont.) Incremental Import SDH Connectivity and Service From UIM Action Processors

Discrepancy Detection Action

Detect Discrepancies for SDH Connectivity and Service is the action you use to perform Discrepancy detection.

| T-1-1-040 | D.4 | | |
|------------|-------------------|-----------------------|----------------|
| Table 2-12 | Detect Discrepanc | les for SDH Connectiv | ty and Service |

| Result Category | Result Source | Scan Parameters | Model | Processors |
|-----------------|---|-----------------|-------------------|--|
| All | Discover SDH Connectivity and Service | N/A | SDH_UIM_Cartridge | This action extends the Discrepancy Detection action DD Filters Initializer |

Table 2-13 Detect Discrepancies for SDH Connectivity and Service Action Processors

| Processor Name | Variable |
|------------------------|-------------|
| DD Filters Initializer | Input: N/A |
| | Output: N/A |

Discrepancy Resolution Action

Resolve SDH Connectivity and Service in UIM is the action you use to perform Discrepancy Resolution.

Table 2-14 Resolve SDH Connectivity and Service in UIM

| Result Category | Result Source | Processors |
|-----------------|---|---|
| All | Discover SDH Connectivity and Service | This action extends the Abstract Resolve in UIM action included in the Network Integrity UIM Integration cartridge. See Network Integrity UIM Integration Cartridge Guide for more information. Optical Resolution Initializer |

Table 2-15 Resolve SDH Connectivity and Service in UIM Action Processors

| Processor Name | Variable |
|--------------------------------|--|
| Optical Resolution Initializer | Input: • baseResolutionElement • uimResolutionContext Output: N/A |

